
           
                                                 

NOTICE: ANY SUBJECT APPEARING ON THIS AGENDA, REGARDLESS OF HOW THE MATTER IS STATED, MAY BE ACTED UPON BY
THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS OF TEXAS CITY ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT CORPORATION.
 

TEXAS CITY ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT CORPORATION
BOARD OF DIRECTORS MEETING

 AGENDA 

AUGUST 10, 2022 - 3:00 P.M.

CITY HALL COUNCIL ROOM
1801 9th Ave. N.

Texas City, TX  77590

PLEASE NOTE: Public comments and matters from the floor are generally limited to 3 minutes in length.
If you would like to request to speak, please do so in advance of the meeting by filling out a Request To
Address Commission form. All in attendance are required to remove hats and/or sunglasses (dark
glasses) during meetings and to also silence all cell phones and electronic devices.
 

           
1. DECLARATION OF QUORUM   
 

2. ROLL CALL   
 

3. CONFLICT OF INTEREST DECLARATION   
 

4. Consider Approval of the May 4, 2022 Meeting Minutes.
 
5. PUBLIC COMMENTS   
 

6. NEW BUSINESS   
 

a. Consider and take action authorizing the demolition of property located at 110, 4th Street N.,
Texas City, Galveston County, Texas.

 
b. Consider and take action authorizing the demolition of the building located at 1117, 7th

Street N., Texas City, Galveston County, Texas.
 

c. Consider and take action authorizing the demolition of property located at 917, 3rd Avenue
N., Texas City, Galveston County, Texas.

 
7. EXECUTIVE SESSION   



 

a. Discussion with City Attorney regarding 6th Street Lease Agreement   
 

b. Discussion with City Attorney regarding 6th Street Business Owner Incentive Package
Agreement.

  

 

8. UPDATES AND REPORTS   
 

a. Discussion with Garner Economics LLC regarding the draft Strategic Plan - Pathways to
Prosperity, An Economic Development Action Plan for Texas City, Texas.

 
9. REQUEST AGENDA ITEMS FOR FUTURE MEETINGS   
 

10. ADJOURNMENT   
 

I, THE UNDERSIGNED AUTHORITY, DO HEREBY CERTIFY THAT THIS NOTICE OF MEETING WAS
POSTED ON THE BULLETIN BOARDS AT CITY HALL, 1801 9TH AVENUE NORTH, TEXAS CITY,
TEXAS, AT A PLACE CONVENIENT AND READILY ACCESSIBLE TO THE GENERAL PUBLIC AND
ON THE CITY'S WEBSITE ON AUGUST 3, 2022, PRIOR TO 5:00 P.M., AND REMAINED SO POSTED
CONTINUOUSLY FOR AT LEAST 72 HOURS PRECEDING THE SCHEDULED TIME OF SAID
MEETING.

____________________________________
Texas City Economic Development Corporation



   
TCEDC Agenda 4.           
Meeting Date: 08/10/2022  
Submitted By: Rhomari Leigh, City Secretary
Department: City Secretary

ACTION REQUEST (Brief Summary)
Consider Approval of the May 4, 2022 Meeting Minutes.

BACKGROUND
ANALYSIS
ALTERNATIVES CONSIDERED

Attachments
Minutes 



TEXAS CITY ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT CORPORATION
BOARD OF DIRECTORS MEETING

MINUTES

MAY 4, 2022 - 3:00 P.M.

CITY HALL CONFERENCE ROOM
 

The Texas City Economic Development Corporation Board of Directors met May 4, 2022, at 3:00 p.m.,
in the City Hall Conference Room, 1801 9th Avenue North, in Texas City, Texas. A quorum having been
met, the meeting was called to order at 3:04 p.m. by Mark Ciavaglia with the following in attendance:
 

               
(1) DECLARATION OF QUORUM
 
(2) ROLL CALL
  Present: Mark Ciavaglia, Chairperson   

  Randy Dietel, Vice-Chairperson   
  Dedrick D. Johnson, Mayor/ Director   
  Laura Boyd, Ex-Officio Member / Treasurer   

Absent: Brandi Peterson, Director
  Bruce Clawson, Director

Staff Present: Jon Branson, Executive Director of Management Services
Garrett McLeod, Economic Development Director
Rhomari Leigh, Board Secretary
George Fuller, City Staff
Ryan McClellen, City Staff

Attendees: Melissa Duarte, TCISD

(3) CONFLICT OF INTEREST DECLARATION

There were none.
 
(4) Consider Approval of the April 6, 2022 Meeting Minutes.   
 
(5) PUBLIC COMMENTS

There were none.
 
(6) NEW BUSINESS
 

(a) Discuss and consider approval of the sale of TCEDC owned property located at 2129 7th
Avenue North to Brenda and Donald Allen Poole

  

 
  Motion by Mayor/ Director Dedrick D. Johnson, Seconded by Vice-Chairperson Randy Dietel 



  Vote: 3 - 0 CARRIED

 
(b) Discuss and consider for approval the purchase of property located at 2609 Texas Avenue

from Brenda and Donald Allen Poole 
  

 
  Motion by Mayor/ Director Dedrick D. Johnson, Seconded by Vice-Chairperson Randy Dietel 

  Vote: 3 - 0 CARRIED

 
(c) Discuss and consider for approval a resolution, approving the abatement and demolition of

two commercial structures located at 801 Texas Avenue and 723 Texas Avenue 
  

 
  Motion by Vice-Chairperson Randy Dietel, Seconded by Mayor/ Director Dedrick D. Johnson 

  Vote: 3 - 0 CARRIED

 
(7) UPDATES AND REPORTS
 

(a) Texas City EDC Staff Update   
 

(b) Small Business Development Center Update   
 

(c) Texas City ISD Update 

Dr. Duarte stated that 15 students were hired by 7 local businesses at the TCISD Signing
Ceremony for those enrolled in the Career and Techmical Education Program.

  

 
(8) REQUEST AGENDA ITEMS FOR FUTURE MEETINGS
 
(9) ADJOURNMENT
 

Having no further business, Mark Ciavaglia made a Motion to ADJOURN at 3:15 p.m. The meeting
was adjourned.  

 
______________________________________
Board Secretary
Texas City Economic Development Corporation

Date Approved: ____________________



   
TCEDC Agenda 6. a.           
Meeting Date: 08/10/2022  
Consider Demolition of building located at 110, 4th Street N.
Submitted For: Jon Branson, Management Services 
Submitted By: Jon Branson, Management Services
Department: Management Services

ACTION REQUEST (Brief Summary)
Consider and take action authorizing staff to enter into a demolition contract in the amount of
up $50,000 for an abandon and dangerous structure located at 110, 4th Street N. in Texas
City.

BACKGROUND
The property located at 110, 4th Street N. in Texas City is in a state of disrepair and therefore
is in need of demolishing.  The property owner has worked with the Legal Department and
has agreed to allow the building to be demolished.  Proposals are currently being solicited for
the demolition of the structure.  After demolition, the Corporation will have a lien subordinate
only to property taxes on the property for the cost(s) incurred which the Corporation can
judicially foreclose upon after 180 Days.  Staff is requesting approval from the Corporation to
demolish the building up to a cost of $50,000.

ANALYSIS
Staff recommends approval of the demolition of the structure located at 110, 4th Street N. 

ALTERNATIVES CONSIDERED

Attachments
110 4 Street N 
Resolution 





TEXAS CITY ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT CORPORATION

RESOLUTION NO. 2022-16

A RESOLUTION APPROVING THE DEMOLITION AND ABATEMENT OF 
PROPERTY LOCATED AT 110 4TH STREET NORTH, TEXAS CITY, 
GALVESTON COUNTY, TEXAS; AND PROVIDING THAT THIS 
RESOLUTION SHALL BECOME EFFECTIVE FROM AND AFTER ITS 
PASSAGE AND ADOPTION.

WHEREAS, at a meeting of the Board of Directors of the Texas City Economic Development 
Corporation (“TCEDC”), duly held on August 10, 2022, a general discussion was held concerning the 
demolition and abatement of property located at 110 4th Street North, Texas City, Galveston County,
Texas; and

WHEREAS, it is proposed that the Texas City Economic Development Corporation approves an 
amount not to exceed $50,00.00 to demolish property located at 110 4th Street North, Texas City, 
Galveston County, Texas.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS OF THE 
TEXAS CITY ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT CORPORATION THAT:

SECTION 1: The Board of Directors of the Texas City Economic Development Corporation 
approves the demolition of property located at 110 4th Street North, Texas City, Galveston 
County, Texas for an amount not to exceed $50,000.00.

SECTION 2: The Chairperson or Vice Chairperson is hereby authorized to execute any 
documents necessary for the demolition of the described property.

SECTION 3: This Resolution shall be in full force and effect from and after its passage and 
adoption.

PASSED AND ADOPTED this 10th day of August 2022.

CHAIRPERSON/VICE CHAIRPERSON

Texas City Economic Development Corporation

ATTEST:



BOARD SECRETARY

Texas City Economic Development Corporation



   
TCEDC Agenda 6. b.           
Meeting Date: 08/10/2022  
Consider Demolition of building located at 1117, 7th Street N
Submitted For: Jon Branson, Management Services 
Submitted By: Jon Branson, Management Services
Department: Management Services

ACTION REQUEST (Brief Summary)
Consideration of the demolition of the building located at 1117, 7th Street N., in Texas City.

BACKGROUND
The building located at 1117, 7th Street N., is dangerous and is in need of demolition.  The
Legal Department has entered into an Agreed Order with the property owner to demolish the
substandard and dangerous building.  As a result of the Agreed Order, after demolition, the
Corporation will have a lien subordinate only to property taxes on the property for the cost(s)
incurred which the Corporation can judicially foreclose upon after 180 days.  

The project is in the process of being bid out at this time.  Based on the size of the structure, it
is anticipated the demolition project will cost approximately $125,000.

ANALYSIS
Staff is recommending approval from the Corporation to demolish the building located at 1117,
7th Street N., up to a cost of $125,000.  

ALTERNATIVES CONSIDERED

Attachments
1117 7th Street N 
Resolution 





TEXAS CITY ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT CORPORATION

RESOLUTION NO. 2022-17

A RESOLUTION APPROVING THE DEMOLITION AND ABATEMENT OF 
PROPERTY LOCATED AT 1117 7TH STREET NORTH, TEXAS CITY, 
GALVESTON COUNTY, TEXAS; AND PROVIDING THAT THIS 
RESOLUTION SHALL BECOME EFFECTIVE FROM AND AFTER ITS 
PASSAGE AND ADOPTION.

WHEREAS, at a meeting of the Board of Directors of the Texas City Economic Development 
Corporation (“TCEDC”), duly held on August 10, 2022, a general discussion was held concerning the 
demolition and abatement of property located at 1117 7th Street North, Texas City, Galveston County,
Texas; and

WHEREAS, it is proposed that the Texas City Economic Development Corporation approves an 
amount not to exceed $125,00.00 to demolish property located at 1117 7th Street North, Texas City, 
Galveston County, Texas.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS OF THE 
TEXAS CITY ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT CORPORATION THAT:

SECTION 1: The Board of Directors of the Texas City Economic Development Corporation 
approves the demolition of property located at 1117 7th Street North, Texas City, Galveston 
County, Texas for an amount not to exceed $125,000.00.

SECTION 2: The Chairperson or Vice Chairperson is hereby authorized to execute any 
documents necessary for the demolition of the described property.

SECTION 3: This Resolution shall be in full force and effect from and after its passage and 
adoption.

PASSED AND ADOPTED this 10th day of August 2022.

CHAIRPERSON/VICE CHAIRPERSON

Texas City Economic Development Corporation

ATTEST:



BOARD SECRETARY

Texas City Economic Development Corporation



   
TCEDC Agenda 6. c.           
Meeting Date: 08/10/2022  
Consider Demolition of building located at 917, 3rd Avenue N.
Submitted For: Jon Branson, Management Services 
Submitted By: Jon Branson, Management Services
Department: Management Services

ACTION REQUEST (Brief Summary)
Consider and take action authorizing staff to enter into a demolition contract in the amount of
up to $50,000 for a dangerous and deplorable building located at 917, 3rd Avenue N., in
Texas City.

BACKGROUND
The property at 917, 3rd avenue N., is in deplorable condition and is a hazard to the public
and therefore requires demolishing.  The Legal department has reached a voluntary release
of the property with the property owner to proceed with the demolition.  Quotes are currently
being solicited for the demolition project.  After demolition, the Corporation will have a lien
subordinate only to property taxes on the property for cost(s) incurred which the Corporation
can judicially foreclose upon after 180 days.  

Staff is requesting approval of the Corporation to demolish the building up to a cost of
$50,000.  

ANALYSIS
Staff recommends approval of the demolition of the structure located at 917, 3rd Avenue N. 

ALTERNATIVES CONSIDERED

Attachments
917 3rd Avenue N. 
Resolution 





TEXAS CITY ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT CORPORATION

RESOLUTION NO. 2022-18

A RESOLUTION APPROVING THE DEMOLITION AND ABATEMENT OF 
PROPERTY LOCATED AT 917 3RD AVENUE NORTH STREET NORTH, 
TEXAS CITY, GALVESTON COUNTY, TEXAS; AND PROVIDING THAT 
THIS RESOLUTION SHALL BECOME EFFECTIVE FROM AND AFTER ITS 
PASSAGE AND ADOPTION.

WHEREAS, at a meeting of the Board of Directors of the Texas City Economic Development 
Corporation (“TCEDC”), duly held on August 10, 2022, a general discussion was held concerning the 
demolition and abatement of property located at 917 3rd Avenue North, Texas City, Galveston County,
Texas; and

WHEREAS, it is proposed that the Texas City Economic Development Corporation approves an 
amount not to exceed $50,00.00 to demolish property located at 917 3rd Avenue North, Texas City, 
Galveston County, Texas.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS OF THE 
TEXAS CITY ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT CORPORATION THAT:

SECTION 1: The Board of Directors of the Texas City Economic Development Corporation 
approves the demolition of property located at 917 3rd Avenue North, Texas City, Galveston County, 
Texas for an amount not to exceed $50,000.00.

SECTION 2: The Chairperson or Vice Chairperson is hereby authorized to execute any 
documents necessary for the demolition of the described property.

SECTION 3: This Resolution shall be in full force and effect from and after its passage and 
adoption.

PASSED AND ADOPTED this 10th day of August 2022.

CHAIRPERSON/VICE CHAIRPERSON

Texas City Economic Development Corporation

ATTEST:



BOARD SECRETARY

Texas City Economic Development Corporation



   
TCEDC Agenda 8. a.           
Meeting Date: 08/10/2022  
Discussion with Garner Economics LLC regarding Strategic Plan
Submitted For: Jon Branson, Management Services 
Submitted By: Jon Branson, Management Services
Department: Management Services

ACTION REQUEST (Brief Summary)
Discussion with Garner Economics LLC regarding the draft Strategic Plan - Pathways to
Prosperity, An Economic Development Action Plan for Texas City, Texas

BACKGROUND
On November 30, 2021, the Texas City Economic Development Corporation (TCEDC)
authorized an agreement with Garner Economics LLC to develop a strategic plan for the
Texas City Economic Development Corporation to provide an action plan for the TCEDC to
follow over the next five-years. Elements of the plan were to include the following:

A.  Target Industry Analysis 
B.  Other Development and Redevelopment Strategies
C.  Business Retention & Expansion Efforts & Strategies
D.  Economic Development Incentive Policy Review
E.  Marketing, Tourism, Website Analysis and Review
F.  Department Analysis
G.  Implementation Plan

Garner Economics LLC., has completed the plan and will be providing an overview to the
Corporation at the August 10th meeting.

 

ANALYSIS
Review and discuss the proposed Strategic Plan with Garner Economics LLC.

ALTERNATIVES CONSIDERED

Attachments
Strategic Plan 



Prepared for: 




























































































	Agenda
	4._6481
	       ATT_Minutes
	6.a.__Consider Demolition of building located at 110, 4th Street N.
	       ATT_110 4 Street N
	       ATT_Resolution
	6.b.__Consider Demolition of building located at 1117, 7th Street N
	       ATT_1117 7th Street N
	       ATT_Resolution
	6.c.__Consider Demolition of building located at 917, 3rd Avenue N.
	       ATT_917 3rd Avenue N.
	       ATT_Resolution
	8.a.__Discussion with Garner Economics LLC regarding Strategic Plan
	       ATT_Strategic Plan

